
AGENDA 
Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Citizen Advisory Committee 

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT RVCOG, 541-664-6674. 48 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE IS 
PREFERABLE, AND WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS 

1. Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda Chair 

Consent Agenda

2. Review / Approve Minutes Chair 

Attachment: #1 MRMPO CAC Meeting Draft Minutes 03/09/2023 

Discussion Items

3. Dra� Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) Ryan MacLaren 

Background: 

Attachment: 

4. Draft TIP/AQCD 

Background: 

Attachment: 

Draft documentation for review and comment. 

#2 Draft UPWP 

Ryan MacLaren 

Draft documentation for review and comment. Note the project list is a 
separate link.  
#3 Draft TIP 
#4 Project List 
#5 Draft AQCD 

5. Public Comment Chair 

Date: Thursday, April 13, 2023 
Join In-Person 
Location: Ridge Room Conference Room, Grants 

Pass City Hall, 101 NW A St, Grants 
Pass, OR  

Transit: Served by JCT Routes #10, 20, 35, 40, 
50, 80 and 100. Paratransit services 
are available for qualified individuals. 

Contact: RVCOG: 541-423-1375 
Website: www.mrmpo.org 

Time: 2:00 p.m. 
Or via Zoom 
Meeting ID: 886 0559 4536 

Passcode: 760166 
Phone #: +1 408 638 0968 

Zoom Link:  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88605594536?pw
d=ZXIrMFp1eGFwTEZxVWp3UmhzRW8zdz09 

https://mrmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/DRAFT_MRMPO-UPWP-for-23-24.pdf
https://mrmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/MRMPO-2024-2027-TIP-Draft.pdf
https://mrmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/MRMPO-AQCD-for-2024-2027-TIP.pdf
http://www.mrmpo.org/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88605594536?pwd=ZXIrMFp1eGFwTEZxVWp3UmhzRW8zdz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88605594536?pwd=ZXIrMFp1eGFwTEZxVWp3UmhzRW8zdz09


AGENDA 
Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Citizen Advisory Committee 

 

Regular Updates 

6. MRMPO Update Ryan MacLaren 

7. Other Business / Local Business Chair 

Opportunity for MRMPO member jurisdictions to talk about transportation planning projects 

8. Adjournment Chair 

 

All meetings are available in-person and online via Zoom unless otherwise noted. 

Scheduled Meetings   

MRMPO TAC May 4, 2023 1:30 p.m. 

MRMPO CAC May 11 2023 2:00 p.m. 

MRMPO Policy Meeting April 20, 2023 2:30 p.m. 



SUMMARY MINUTES 
Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Citizen Advisory Committee 

 

 MRMPO CAC Minutes – Thursday, March 9, 2023 

Agenda Packet Meeting Audio 

1. Call to Order at 2:10 P.M. / Introductions / Review Agenda 00:00 – 01:03 
  Quorum: Four voting members, regardless of jurisdiction.  
  

2. Review / Approve Minutes 01:03 – 01:30  
01:13  Fred Saunders moved to approve the February 9, 2023 MRMPO CAC Meeting Minutes as 

presented. Seconded Lesley Orr.  
No further discussion.  
Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  
 

3. Chapter Two of the Regional Transportation Plan 02:06 – 05:13  
 04:32  Lesley Orr moved to recommend approval of Chapter Two of the RTP. Seconded by Fred 

Saunders.   
No further nominations.  
Motion pass unanimously by voice vote.  

Date: Thursday, March 9, 2023 

Attendees:   

Voting Members Organization Phone Number 

Lesley Orr Active Transportation  

David West Grants Pass 659-9681 

Fred Saunders, Vice Chair Josephine County 659-0169 

Dick Converse Josephine County 659-8401 

David Leverenz, Chair Mass Transit 917-453-8535 

Non-Voting Member Organization Phone Number 

Ian Horlacher  ODOT 423-1362 

Staff Organization Phone Number 

Ryan MacLaren RVCOG 423-1338 

Kelsey Sharp RVCOG 423-1375 

Interested Parties Organization  

Wade Elliot Grants Pass  

Action Items 

https://mrmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/MRMPO-CAC-Agenda-Packet-03-09-2023.pdf
https://mrmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/03-09-2023-MRMPO-CAC-Meeting-Audio.mp3


SUMMARY MINUTES 
Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Citizen Advisory Committee 

 

 

4. List of RTP Projects 05:13 – 13:06   

4. Carbon Reduction Program Funding 13:06 – 18:36   

5. Public Comment 18:36 – 18:55  
None Received.   

6. MPO Planning Update 18:55 – 28:54 
Provided by Ryan MacLaren. Updates on RTP Open House and the American Association of the Blind.  

7. Other Business / Local Business 28:54 – 47:53  

8. Adjournment  
2:55 p.m.  

  

Scheduled Meetings   

MRMPO TAC April 6, 2023 1:30 p.m. 

MRMPO CAC April 13, 2023 2:00 p.m. 

MRMPO Policy Meeting March 16, 2023 2:30 p.m. 

 

 

Regular Updates 

Discussion Items 



MRMPO 2024-2027 TIP
DRAFT

$ Source $ Source $ Source

Planning
Design
Land Purchase
Utility Relocate
Construction
Other

Total FFY24-27

$ Source $ Source $ Source

23304 2025 Planning 362,040$                         STBG 149,992$                       Grants Pass 512,032$                         512,032$                        

23304 2025 Planning 450,016$                         CMAQ (L400) 149,992$                       Grants Pass 600,008$                         600,008$                        

23304 2025 Design 500,000$                         STBG 250,000$                       Grants Pass 750,000$                         750,000$                        

23304 2026 Land Purchase 876,918$                         STBG 125,000$                       Grants Pass 1,001,918$                      688,082$                    Local 1,690,000$                     

23304 2026 Land Purchase 450,016$                         CMAQ (L400) 125,000$                       Grants Pass 575,016$                         575,016$                        

Utility Relocate -$                                  -$                                 

23304 2027 Construction 876,918$                         STBG 50,000$                         Grants Pass 926,918$                         3,027,950$                 Local 3,954,868$                     

23304 2027 Construction 450,016$                         CMAQ (L400) 50,000$                         Grants Pass 500,016$                         500,016$                        

Total FFY24-27 3,965,924$                      899,984$                       4,865,908$                      3,027,950$                 8,581,940$                     

3,965,924$                     899,984$                       4,865,908$                     3,027,950$                8,581,940$                    

$ Source $ Source $ Source

Planning
23163 2023 Design 729,236$                         IIJA 83,464$                         Local 812,700$                         812,700$                        
23163 2025 Land Purchase 56,799$                           IIJA 6,501$                            Local 63,300$                           63,300$                          

Utility Relocate -$                                  -$                                 
23163 2026 Construction 2,563,855$                      IIJA 293,410$                       Local 2,857,265$                      2,857,265$                     

Other -$                                  3,733,265$                     

Total FFY24-27 3,349,890$                      383,375$                       3,733,265$                      3,733,265$                     

3,733,265$                    

Gold Hill

No Projects

Subtotal Gold Hill Projects

Phase
Federal Federal Required Match

Total Fed+Req Match
Other

Total All Sources
Project 
Name 

Project 
Description

RTP Project 
Number

Air Quality 
Status

Key #
Federal Fiscal 

Year

Grants Pass

Lincoln Rd. 
Multi-Modal 
and Transit 
Enhanceme
nts

Modernize 
Lincoln Rd 
from Bridge 
to G St to 
include bike 
lanes and 
sidewalks.  
Work to 
include turn 
lane and 
resurfacing of 
existing lanes.

GP-007

Exempt
40 CFR 93.126
Table 2

Safety:
Traffic control 
devices and 
operating 
assistance other 
than 
signalization 
projects

Air Quality:
Bicycle and 
pedestrian 
facilities

Subtotal Grants Pass Projects

Phase
Federal Federal Required Match

Total Fed+Req Match
Other

Total All Sources
Project 
Name 

Project 
Description

RTP Project 
Number

Air Quality 
Status

Key #
Federal Fiscal 

Year

Jackson County

Galls Creek 
(Lampman 
Rd) bridge

Replace the 
existing 
bridge to 
meet current 
standards.

N/A

Carried over 
from 2021-24 
conforming TIP
Exempt
40 CFR 93.126
Table 2

Safety:
Widening 
narrow 
pavements or 
reconstructing 
bridges (no 
additional travel 
lanes).  

Subtotal Jackson County Projects

Phase
Federal Federal Required Match

Total Fed+Req Match
Other

Total All Sources
Project 
Name 

Project 
Description

RTP Project 
Number

Air Quality 
Status

Key #
Federal Fiscal 

Year

Phase
Federal Federal Required Match

Total Fed+Req Match
Other

Total All Sources
Project 

 
Project RTP Project Air Quality 

Key #
Federal Fiscal 

A-1



MRMPO 2024-2027 TIP
DRAFT

$ Source $ Source $ Source

Planning
Design
Land Purchase
Utility Relocate
Construction
Other

Total FFY24-27

$ Source $ Source $ Source

Josephine County

No Projects

Subtotal Josephine County Projects

Phase Total Fed+Req Match Total All Sources
 

Name 
 

Description
  

Number
  

Status
Key #

  
Year

Phase
Federal Federal Required Match

Total Fed+Req Match
Other

Total All Sources
Project 
Name 

Project 
Description

RTP Project 
Number

Air Quality 
Status

Key #
Federal Fiscal 

Year

$29,049 JCT 282,857$                         -$                             NA 282,857$                        

Josephine Community Transit

Oregon 
Transportati
on Network - 
Josephine 
Co FFY 24

Urbanized 
public transit 
capital 
funding for 
Federal fiscal 
year 2024. 
Funds will be 
transferred to 
FTA for 
delivery. 
Projects and 
programs to 
be 
determined 
based on 
funding 
requirements

N/A

Exempt
Table 2

Transit

22052 FFY2024 Other 253,808$                         SW Transit

Enhanced 
Mobility 
Program JCT 
FFY25

Enhanced 
mobility small 
urban 
program

N/A

Exempt
Table 2

Transit

22956 FFY2025 Other

Other 109,000$                         

Enhanced 
Mobility 
Program JCT 
FFY24

Enhanced 
mobility small 
urban 
program

N/A

Exempt
Table 2

Transit

21989 FFY2024

Exempt
Table 2

Transit

22969 FFY2026 Other 152,048$                         

146,083$                         

-$                             NA 136,250$                        FTA 5310 $27,250 JCT 136,250$                         

NA 182,604$                        FTA 5310 $36,521 JCT 182,604$                         -$                             

190,060$                        FTA 5310 $38,012 JCT

                                                                              

Enhanced 
 
  

Enhanced 
  

 

Exempt
 

                          

190,060$                         -$                             NA

Enhanced 
Mobility 
Program JCT 
FFY26

Enhanced 
mobility small 
urban 
program

N/A

A-2



MRMPO 2024-2027 TIP
DRAFT

6,503,313$                     4,957,638$                    11,460,952$                   11,460,952$                  

$ Source $ Source $ Source

$39,594 JCT 197,969$                         -$                             

FFY2025

NA 376,201$                        

NA 197,969$                        

376,201$                        

-$                             

 
Mobility 
Program JCT 
FFY27

 
mobility small 
urban 
program

N/A
Table 2

Transit

22981 FFY2027 Other 158,375$                         FTA 5310

Other 337,565$                         

337,565$                         

-$                             NA

Enhanced 
Mobility 
E&D JCT 
FY26

Enhanced 
mobility small 
urban 
program

N/A

Exempt
Table 2

Transit

23019 FFY2026 Other

Other 337,565$                         FTA 5310 $38,636 JCT 376,201$                         

Enhanced 
Mobility 
E&D JCT 
FY25

Enhanced 
mobility small 
urban 
program

N/A

Exempt
Table 2

Transit

23002

FTA 5310 $38,636 JCT 376,201$                         

1,116,568$                    JCT 2,233,136$                      -$                             NA 2,233,136$                     

376,201$                        

Josephine 
Co - Transit 
operations 
(5307) 
FY2024

Transit 
operation 
expenses

n/a

Exempt
Table 2

Transit

20979 FFY2024 Other 1,116,568$                      FTA 5307

FTA 5310 $38,636 JCT 376,201$                         -$                             NA

Enhanced 
Mobility 
E&D JCT 
FY27

Enhanced 
mobility small 
urban 
program

N/A

Exempt
Table 2

Transit

23032 FFY2027

-$                             NA 2,300,130$                     

Josephine 
Co - Transit 
operations 
(5307) 
FY2026

Transit 
operation 
expenses

n/a

Exempt
Table 2

Transit

23337 FFY2026 Other

Other 1,150,065$                      FTA 5307 1,150,065$                    JCT 2,300,130$                      

Josephine 
Co - Transit 
operations 
(5307) 
FY2025

Transit 
operation 
expenses

n/a

Exempt
Table 2

Transit

23336 FFY2025

NA 2,369,134$                     

Josephine 
Co - Transit 
operations 
(5307) 
FY2027

Transit 
operation 
expenses

n/a

Exempt
Table 2

Transit 
Operations

23338 FFY2027 Other 1,220,104$                      

1,184,567$                      FTA 5307 1,184,567$                    JCT 2,369,134$                      -$                             

2,440,208$                     FTA 5307 1,220,104$                    JCT 2,440,208$                      -$                             NA

Federal Required Match
Total Fed+Req Match

Other
Total All Sources

ODOT

Subtotal Josephine Community Transit Projects

Project 
Name 

Project 
Description

RTP Project 
Number

Air Quality 
Status

Key #
Federal Fiscal 

Year
Phase

Federal 

A-3



MRMPO 2024-2027 TIP
DRAFT

Planning -$                                  

21674 2022 Design 1,125,084$                      NHP FAST 94,916$                         ODOT 1,220,000$                      1,220,000$                     

21674 2023 Land Purchase 2,767$                             NHP FAST 233$                               ODOT 3,000$                             3,000$                             

21674 2024 Utility Relocate 23,055$                           NHP FAST 1,945$                            ODOT 25,000$                           25,000$                          

21674 2024 Construction 17,424,047$                   NHP FAST $1,469,953 ODOT 18,894,000$                   18,894,000$                  

Other -$                                  

Total FFY24-27 18,574,953$                   1,567,047$                    20,142,000$                   0 20,142,000$                  

Planning -$                                -$                                  

22630 2023 Design 1,919,325$                      STBG-IIJA 219,675$                       ODOT 2,139,000$                      2,139,000$                     

22630 2024 Land Purchase 347,824$                         STBG-IIJA 84,176$                         ODOT 432,000$                         432,000$                        

22630 2026 Utility Relocate 292,520$                         FIX-IT 33,480$                         ODOT 326,000$                         326,000$                        

Construction -$                                -$                                  -$                                 

22630 2024 Other 148,147$                         STBG-IIJA 35,853$                         ODOT 184,000$                         184,000$                        

Total FFY24-27 2,707,816$                      373,184$                       3,081,000$                      3,081,000$                     

32,524,439$                   2,946,561$                    35,471,000$                   57,661,497$                  

$ Source $ Source $ Source

Planning
Design
Land Purchase
Utility Relocate
Construction
Other

I-5: 
Monument 
Dr - N. 
Grants Pass

Remove 
existing 
pavement and 
replace with 
new asphalt 
to improve 
pavement 
condition and 
extend service 
life. Install 
new overhead 
lighting and 
signage at 
various 
locations to 
improve 
safety. Repair 
or replace 
bridge driving 
surfaces and 
joint repairs 
to extend the 
structure life.

n/a

Carried over 
from 2021-24 
conforming TIP
Exempt
40 CFR 93.126
Table 2

Safety: 
Pavement 
resurfacing 
and/or 
rehabilitation 
and lighting 
improvements 
and directional 
and 
informational 
signs

OR99: Rogue 
River Bridge, 
Gold Hill 
Spur

Widen the 
deck, 
strengthen 
the bridge 
and replace 
timber 
walkway with 
an attached 
concrete ADA 
compliant 
walkway.

n/a

Carried over 
from 2021-24 
conforming TIP
Exempt
40 CFR 93.126
Table 2

Safety:
Projects that 
correct, 
improve, or 
eliminate a 
hazardous 
location or 
feature

Subtotal ODOT Projects

Project 
Name 

Project 
Description

RTP Project 
Number

Air Quality 
Status

Key # Total All Sources

Rogue River

No Projects

Federal Fiscal 
Year

Phase
Federal Federal Required Match

Total Fed+Req Match
Other

A-4



MRMPO 2024-2027 TIP
DRAFT

Total FFY24-27

$ Source $ Source $ Source

21865 FFY2024 Planning 212,714$                         PL $24,346 ODOT 237,060$                         237,060$                        
21865 FFY2024 Planning 63,874$                           FTA 5303 $7,311 MRMPO 71,185$                           71,185$                          

Design -$                                  
Land Purchase -$                                  
Construction -$                                  
Other -$                                  

Total FFY21-24 276,588$                         31,657$                         308,245$                         308,245$                        
22901 FFY2025 Planning 321,873$                         PL $36,840 ODOT 358,713$                         358,713$                        
22901 FFY2025 Planning 121,116$                         FTA 5303 $13,862 MRMPO 134,978$                         134,978$                        

Design -$                                  
Land Purchase -$                                  
Construction -$                                  
Other -$                                  

Total FFY24-27 442,989$                         50,702$                         493,691$                         493,691$                        
22904 FFY2026 Planning 322,952$                         PL $36,963 ODOT 359,915$                         359,915$                        
22904 FFY2026 Planning 126,760$                         FTA 5303 $14,508 MRMPO 141,268$                         141,268$                        

Design -$                                  
Land Purchase -$                                  
Construction -$                                  
Other -$                                  

Total FFY24-27 449,712$                         51,471$                         501,183$                         501,183$                        
22905 FFY2027 Planning 324,040$                         PL $37,088 ODOT 361,128$                         361,128$                        
22905 FFY2027 Planning 132,616$                         FTA 5303 $15,178 MRMPO 147,794$                         147,794$                        

Design -$                                  
Land Purchase -$                                  
Construction -$                                  
Other -$                                  

Total FFY24-27 456,656$                         52,266$                         508,922$                         508,922$                        

1,625,945$                     186,096$                       1,812,041$                     -$                             1,812,041$                    

44,619,621$    8,990,279$     53,609,901$    3,027,950$   83,249,695$   

 

Federal Required Match
Total Fed+Req Match

Other
Total All Sources

Rogue Valley Council of Governments

Subtotal Rogue River Projects

Project 
Name 

Project 
Description

RTP Project 
Number

Air Quality 
Status

Key #
Federal Fiscal 

Year
Phase

Middle 
Rogue MPO 
planning 
SFY25

Planning  and 
Reasearch

n/a
Exempt 
Table 2

Middle 
Rogue MPO 
planning 
SFY26

Planning  and 
Reasearch

n/a
Exempt 
Table 2

Federal 

Subtotal RVCOG Projects

Total All Projects

Middle 
Rogue MPO 
planning 
SFY27

Planning  and 
Reasearch

n/a
Exempt 
Table 2

Middle 
Rogue MPO 
planning 
SFY28

Planning  and 
Reasearch

n/a
Exempt 
Table 2

A-5


	2023-04-13 MRMPO CAC Agenda
	1. Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda
	3. Draft Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)

	MRMPO CAC Agenda Packet 04-13-2023
	2023-04-13 MRMPO CAC Agenda
	1. Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda
	3. Draft Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)

	03-06-2023 MRMPO CAC Draft RVWD Minutes
	MRMPO TIP 2024-2027 for AQCD Draft
	2024-2027 TIP (2)



